Source - "Prince William: A Past to Preserve" by the Prince William County Historical

Commission

Historic Name: Hazen Building

Date or Period: ca. 1890 Original Use: Commercial

Vicinity: Manassas

"This two-story, frame building is one of the few remaining early frame buildings in Manassas. It was originally located on the northwest corner of Center and Battle streets and while there in 1895 was believed to have been the Misses Hazens' millinery shop. In 1903 the building was moved several feet to its present location. Since that time, a succession of stores and offices have occupied it. Charles A. Sinclair, a state senator and mayor of Manassas in the 1920s had his law office on the second floor. (see picture on page 87 of "A Past to Preserve")